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December 17, 2020

Anthony M. Agliata, Director, Solid Waste Management
Ocean County Department of Solid Waste Management
129 Hooper Avenue

P.O Box 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191

Dear Mr. Agliata:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a request for administrative action to the Ocean County District Solid Waste
Management Plan (County Plan) dated December 2, 2020. This amendment to the County Plan
proposes County Plan inclusion to increase Suffolk Recycling Corp.’s approved overall storage
volume from 88,711 cubic yards (133,066.5 tons at a conversion ratio of 1.5 tons/cy) to 101,066
cubic yards (151,599 tons at a conversion ratio of 1.5 tons/cy), including Block 12, Lot 35 as a
storage area.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)5, the modification of an existing recycling facility including on-
site operational changes, can be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the County
Plan inclusion to increase storage volume and utilize Lot 35 as a storage area is hereby approved
as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression of
the Department’s intent to issue a permit modification to the subject facility for the above noted
operational changes.

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff by
email at joanne.mcclendon@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

Seth Hackman, Section Chief
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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